












































Cindz CaEestrani
From: Kerry Erskine <

Sent: Sunday, May 5, 2024 9:24 PM

To: James Jaroszynski; Cindy Capestrani

Subject: National Night Event on August 6th 2024 from 5-7:30 PM.
Attachments: POA.docx

Greetings, This request comes on behalf of the Falconer Neighborhood Watch Committee to have a National Night
Event on August 6th 2024 from 5-7:30 PM. | have attached a rough draft of plans and to do's. | will have a formal
agenda once | have all people and events secured. The firehall has been reserved for this evening. In an effort to keep
things contained | have decided to run this in and around the firehall and in the village.

Please let me know if we have the approval and support of the village to carry out the rest of planning, begin to
advertise, and last of all have a fun safe first National Night out event. Thank you to you both and let me know what else
you might need from me.






April 20, 2024

Mayor Jaroszynski

Village of Falconer, New York
101 Main St.

Falconer, N.Y. 14733

Dear Mayor Jaroszynski,

This is my formal resignation from my position as the Code enforcement officer.

Working for the Village of Falconer has been a rewarding experience. | truly appreciate
working with you, the village board and the village staff for the last two years.

Also, | want to thank CEO Alan Gustafson Sr. for his guidance and assistance.

Please feelfree to reach out anytime, if you need any assistance.

Thankyou, ,
(D dsbna___
Paul Andalora

716-397-4340











